Commissioner McClain,

Below is a response from our WIC Director on the daily averages for clients at the Belleview building. She will be
with us for the site visit and can answer further questions.

Thank You,
Mark

Mark S. Lander

Deputy Secretary for County Health Systems
Administrator

Florida Department of Health in Marion County
(352) 644-2671

(850) 245-4542

From: Tartaglia, Jennifer N <Jennifer.Tartaglia@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Lander, Mark S <Mark.Lander@flhealth.gov>

Subject: Belleview WIC

Belleview WIC clinic

Average number of appointments: 60 appointments/day.

Average number of services: 125 services/day.

Average number of clients served: 45 clients/day

Mental Health Referrals: SMA, Vines, Centers, Lifestream, Client’s OB or PCP

WIC provides the following at no cost: healthy foods, nutrition education and counseling, breastfeeding
support, and referrals for health care and community services.

WIC tends to busy during the summer months when children are out of school and during the holidays. It
slows down significantly around February — April (tax returns).

Click here to take our customer satisfaction survey

Jennifer Tartaglia, RDN, LD/N, CLC

Nutrition Program Director
Florida Department of Health in Marion County
1801 SE 32nd Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471
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Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to
public disclosure.





